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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS

 RFA AMENDMENT #1 AND
RFA SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFA# 202410182 Extended Learning Opportunity Expansion 2.0 Grant Funding

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Education

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	November 1, 2024

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	November 7, 2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	November 15, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m. local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFA remain unchanged.



	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFA: 
Page 5 of RFA 202410182, Section C. Eligibility to Submit Applications amended to clarify applicants must be in Maine. 


	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFA:
To be considered for grant funding under this application process, Applicants must be either: 

1. an SAU, charter school, or CTE in the State of Maine proposing to initiate or expand ELO programming, or 

2. a CBO in the State of Maine partnering with a Maine school for the same purpose. A letter of intent for CBOs applying in partnership with a Maine school is required and must include the following: 

a. Information regarding the scope of work

b. Signature from the Superintendent and Executive Director of the CBO

c. Agreement that a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) will be completed prior to contract approval.  




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C: Eligibility to Submit Applications (page 5)
	Can a CBO submit two different applications, one on behalf of a statewide proposal, and one on behalf of a partnership with one SAU?

	
	Answer

	
	Every application a CBO submits must demonstrate a partnership with an SAU as outlined on page 5 of the RFA. 



	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	D: Awards (pages 5-6)
	If an organization or school district requests a specific amount of funding for outlined programming but it is deemed too high of a funding request, will the funding request be reduced by the selection committee to a lower amount of funding or denied?

	
	Answer

	
	The actual funding amount requested in the application will have no impact on the success of the application. However, only applications with total budgets of at least $10,000 will be considered for award. Applications with budgets of less than $10,000 will not be considered. 


	3
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Is there a preference for selection related to this ELO Expansion Grant 2.0 that it will be awarded to an organization, whether a CBO or school district, that was originally awarded the first Maine Department of Education Extended Learning Opportunities grant? 

	
	Answer

	
	No. 


	4
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Please confirm if supplemental education can be offered in-person or virtually. 

	
	Answer

	
	Either is acceptable. 


	5
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Please identify if sessions will be 1:1 or small group instruction

	
	Answer

	
	ELOs can be individual or in a group format.


	6
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C: Eligibility to Submit Applications (page 5)
	Is this opportunity available for Local Education Agencies (LEA) or solely for school districts? 

	
	Answer

	
	It is available for both. 
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